
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 2/29/2012 9:52:38 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Chart of DRA rate design proceedings

DRA did this chart for me of their rate design workload. See their "Action Recommended" column. For 
discussion tomorrow when I see you?

From: Khoury, Dexter
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 1:22 PM
To: Clanon, Paul
Subject: Chart of DRA rate design proceedings

Hi Paul, Here is the chart of the rate design proceedings that DRA is working on. Please let 
me know if you need more information.

Thanks for meeting with us!

Dexter
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